

**LIST OF IMPORTANT PUBLICATIONS & WEBSITES**

**Ministries/Publications**

**Web Site**

**MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE**

Department of Agriculture and Cooperation  
Agriculture Census Division

<http://agricoop.nic.in/>  
<http://agcensus.nic.in/>

1. All India Report on Agriculture Census
2. All India Report on Input Survey
3. All India Report on Number and Area of Operational Holdings

**Directorate of Economics and Statistics**

<http://www.dacnet.nic.in/eands/cont.htm>

1. District -wise Area, Production and yield.
2. District-wise land Use Statistics.
3. State-wise Land Use Statistics
4. Agricultural Statistics at a Glance.
5. Farm Harvest Prices of Principal Crops.
6. Agricultural Prices in India.
7. Agricultural Wages in India.
8. Cost of cultivation of Principal Crops in India.
9. Quarterly Bulletin of Market Arrivals of Selected Foodgrains and Commercial Crops from Selected Villages/Centres

**Department of Animal Husbandry, Dairying and Fisheries (DADF)**

<http://dahd.nic.in/>

1. Basic Animal Husbandry Statistics.
2. All India Summary Reports of Livestock Census; State Reports; UT Reports.

**Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizer  
Department of Chemicals & Petrochemicals**

<http://chemicals.gov.in/>

Performance of Chemicals & Petrochemicals Industry at a Glance.

**Department of Fertilizer**

<http://fert.nic.in/index.htm>  
Indian Fertilizer Scenario

**Ministry of Civil Aviation**

[www.moca.gov.in](http://www.moca.gov.in)

**Directorate General of Civil Aviation**

<http://dgca.nic.in/>  
India Air Transport Statistics

**Airports Authority of India**[www.airportsindia.org.in/](http://www.airportsindia.org.in/)

1. Quarterly Review of Air Traffic
2. Review of Traffic at AAI Airports of India

**Ministry of Coal**<http://coal.nic.in/>

1. Monthly Coal Statistics
2. Annual Provisional Coal Statistics

**Ministry of Commerce and Industry**<http://commerce.nic.in/>**Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion**<http://dipp.nic.in/>**Office of the Economic Adviser to Government of India**<http://eaindustry.nic.in/>

1. Monthly Wholesale Price Index
2. Monthly Economic Scenario, Select Key Indicators of Industrial Performance and Manufacturing Sector in India's Foreign Trade
3. Handbook of Industrial Policy and Statistics (Annual).
4. Time Series data on WPI (released on the website (Annual)).

**Department of Commerce**<http://commerce.nic.in/>**Directorate General of Foreign Trade**<http://dgft.delhi.nic.in>

Monthly EXIM Bulletin

**Directorate General of Commercial Intelligence and Statistics (DGCI&S), Kolkata**[www.dgciskol.nic.in](http://www.dgciskol.nic.in)

1. Weekly Indian Trade Journal
2. Monthly Statistics of Foreign Trade of India (CD Form in two volumes-Import and Export)
3. Monthly Foreign Trade Statistics of India (Principal Commodities & Countries – in CD form).
4. Quarterly Statistics of the Foreign Trade of India by Countries (CD form in two volumes-Import and Exports).
5. Directory of Indian Exporters (in CD form).
6. Directory of Indian Importers (in CD form)-Triennial.
7. Vaanijya (on-line)-Biannual.
8. Annual-Statistics of the Customs and Excise Revenue Collections of the Indian Union.
9. Statistics of Foreign and Coastal Cargo Movement of India.
10. Statistics of Foreign and Coastal Trade Consignments of India.
11. Annual Inter-State Movements/Flow of Goods by rail, river, air and; selected

statistics of the Foreign Trade of India.

**Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA)**

Weekly Bulletin' PRIME'.

<http://www.mpeda.com>

**The Rubber Board**

1. Monthly Rubber Statistical News
2. Annual-Indian Rubber Statistics
3. Annual-Pocket Book on Rubber Statistics

[www.rubberboard.org.in](http://www.rubberboard.org.in)

**Spices Board**

Statistical Booklet viz. 'Spices Statistics'

**Tea Board of India**

Annual Tea Statistics

[www.indianspices.com](http://www.indianspices.com)  
[www.flavourit.com](http://www.flavourit.com)

[www.teaboard.gov.in](http://www.teaboard.gov.in)

**Coffee Board**

1. Bi-monthly : Data Base on Coffee
2. Once in two Years : Domestic Coffee Consumption Survey.

<http://www.indiacoffee.org/>

**Ministry of Communication and Information Technology  
Department of Posts**

Book of Information

<http://www.mit.gov.in/>

<http://www.indiapost.gov.in/>

**Ministry of Environment and Forests**

Biennial : Forestry Statistics India

<http://www.envfor.nic.in/>

**Ministry of Mines**

<http://mines.nic.in/>

**Indian Bureau of Mines (IBM)**

1. Monthly Statistics of Mineral Production
2. Statistical Profiles of Minerals
3. Indian Mineral Industry at a Glance (Pocket Book)
4. Indian Minerals Year Book

<http://ibm.nic.in>

**Ministry of Power**

**Central Electricity Authority**

All India Electricity Statistics, General Review

<http://www.cea.nic.in/>

**Ministry of Railways**

1. Annual Statistical Statements
2. Year Book

<http://www.indianrailways.gov.in/>

**Ministry of Shipping, Road Transport and Highways**

1. Annual Road Transport Year Book
2. Annual Review of the Performance of SRTUs
3. Annual Road Accidents in India
4. Annual Basic Roads Statistics

<http://www.shipping.nic.in/>

5. Annual Basic Port Statistics
6. Annual Statistics of India's Ship Building and Ship-Repairing Industry.
7. Annual Statistics on Inland Water Transport
8. Biannual Update on Indian Port Sector
9. Annual Indian Shipping Statistics

**Ministry of Statistics & Programme Implementation**

<http://www.mospi.gov.in/>

1. Monthly Abstract of Statistics
2. Statistical Abstract, India
3. Statistical Pocket Book, India
4. India in Figures
5. National Accounts Statistics
6. National Accounts Statistics -Sources & Methods
7. National Accounts Statistics - Back Series
8. Input-output Transactions Table
9. Elderly in India - Profile and Programme
10. Youth in India - Profile and Programme
11. Millennium Development Goals, India Country Report
12. Women and Men in India
13. Selected Socio-Economic Statistics, India
14. Compendium of Environment Statistics, India
15. Statistical System in India
16. Guide to Official Statistics
17. Directory of Statistics
18. Annual Survey of Industries
19. Energy Statistics
20. Economic Census -All India Report
21. Sarvekshana

**Reserve Bank of India**

<http://www.rbi.org.in/home.aspx>

1. Annual – Basic Statistical Returns of Scheduled Commercial Banks in India
2. Annual – Statistical Tables relating to Banks in India.
3. Annual – Profile of Banks
4. Quarterly : Quarterly Statistics on Deposits and Credit of Scheduled Commercial Banks